
 

 
 

ADDENDUM #001 
RFP 251-2024 

Wide Area Network Services 
 

Date: December 18, 2023 
 
Solicitation:  RFP 251-2024 Wide Area Network Services 
 
Proposals Due:  January 9, 2024, at 2:00 P.M. EST  
 
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 
 
Please be advised that the changes below are applicable to the original specifications of the above-referenced 
solicitation. Added or new language to the RFP is highlighted in yellow, while deleted language has been stricken. 
 
Change #1: 
  
Revises Section 2.4.3 
 
The Successful Proposer will provide customer support functions including problem tracking, resolution and escalation 
support management on a 24x7x365 basis. The Successful Proposer shall respond to any outage within two (2) hours 
and a four (4) with a six (6) hour restoration of service. 
 
Change #2: 
 
Revises Exhibit A – Leon County School District Entities List (see attached) 
 
This Addendum provides the Board's written answers to the timely written questions received.  
 

Question Answer 

1. Leon County School District Administration Complex 
16039117 address is listed as: 2257 W. Pensacola Street 
32304. Could you confirm the address is 2257 or 2757 
W. Pensacola Street? 

Please see Change #2. 

2. L.C.S.B. Transportation 16027123 address is listed as: 
1156 Capital Cir NW 32304. Could you confirm the 
address is NW (Northwest) or SW (Southwest)? 

Please see Change #2. 

3. We would like to confirm there are 2 different BEN 
sites at each of the following addresses: 3955 W 
Pensacola St 32304, 3397 West Tharpe Street 32303, 
854 Blountstown St 32304 

Please see Change #2. 

4. We would also like to confirm the address for 
Appleyard Bus Depot. Could you confirm if it is 538 or 
526 Appleyard. 

Please see Change #2. 



 
Question Answer 

5. The contract term length of the agreement has been 
stated in the RFP to be an Initial Term of 24 Months 
with a maximum of three (3) 1 year Voluntary 
Extensions. Would the district entertain proposals for 
an initial term of 36 months with two (2) 1 year 
Voluntary Extensions? Additionally, would the district 
entertain proposals for a full 5 year term? 

The District is not interested in extending the 
initial contract term beyond twenty-four (24) 
months. 

6. Section B. 1. References: Each reference shall be 
completed and signed by the individual offering the 
reference, and certified by a notary public, using 
Attachment V, Proposer’s Reference Form.  We would 
like to clarify regarding “the individual offering the 
reference” and which person’s signature needs to be 
notarized. In this case, would it be the name of the 
individual providing the references from the school 
district that is currently our customer? Or is it referring 
to the individual at our company that is compiling the 
list of references to include in the response? 

The signature of the individual providing the 
reference must be notarized. 

7. Please verify the locations. 
The below locations are billing on the current Metro 
Ethernet network but these locations are not listed on 
the RFP 

2813 S Meridian St       Tallahassee    Fl            32301 
2930 Velda Dairy Rd    Tallahassee    Fl            32309 
3290 Capital Cir Sw      Tallahassee    Fl            32310 
3601 Conner Blvd          Tallahassee    Fl            32311 
5777 Centerville Rd    Tallahassee    Fl            32309 
727 S Calhoun St          Tallahassee    Fl            32301 
860 Blountstown Hwy  Tallahassee    Fl        32304 

Please see Change #2. 

8. The below locations are on the RFP but are not on the 
current Metro Ethernet network. Could some of the 
locations below be addressed as some of the locations 
currently listed above on the Metro Ethernet network? 

Leon Ct Sd - 2257 Pensacola   Tallahassee    Fl  32312 
Media Ctr - 3955 Pensacola X2   Tallahassee    Fl   32312 
Test & Develop - 325 John Knox   Tallahassee    Fl 32312 

Hertz-Lively Aviation-3300 Cap Cir Sw Tallahassee Fl 32312 
Success Academy -854 Blountstown Tallahassee  Fl 32312 

Leon Jail - 535 Appleyard Dr, Tallahassee   Fl   32312 
Kate Sullivan E – 927 Miccosukee  Tallahassee  Fl   32312 
Monford Mid Sch - 5789 Pimilico  Tallahassee    Fl  32312 

Roberts Elem   5777 Pimlico   Tallahassee    Fl  32312 
Ruediger Elem - 526 W 10th    Tallahassee    Fl  32312 

Arts& Science - 3208 Thomasville   Tallahassee    Fl  32312 
Desoto Trail Elem -5200 Tredington   Tallahassee    Fl   32312 

Please see Change #2. 

9. In lieu of the terms and conditions of the RFP would 
Leon County School District be agreeable to amending 
the existing agreements we currently have with you for 
these Services? 

No, the District anticipates awarding a new 
contract. 



 
Question Answer 

10. “3ms network latency commitment” is this one-way or 
round-trip stipulation? 

The 3ms network latency commitment is one-
way. 

11. Will Leon County Schools accept a 6 hour to restore 
response?“The Successful Proposer shall respond to 
any outage within two (2) hours and a four (4) hour 
restoration of service.” 

Please see Change #1. 

12. We would like to request that Leon County Schools 
submit a request for pricing through the State of 
Florida Suncom CSAB portal as an alternative quote, 
that can be evaluated.  This would allow for the 
utilization of SCS, State of Florida Contract # DMA-
17/18-004A, pursuant to Category: Additional Services. 

The District will consider Proposals submitted per 
Section 1.4 of the RFP. 
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Exhibit A - Revised 
Green is new         
Red is deleted         

Leon County School District Entities List - Tallahassee, Florida 

Entity Name 
Entity 

Number Entity Type Physical Address    
Amos P. Godby High School 35251 School 1717 W Tharpe St WAN/Transport Location 
Apalachee Tapestry Magnet School Of 
The Arts 35287 School 650 Trojan Trl WAN/Transport Location 

Appleyard Bus Depot 16027118 
Non-

Instructional    526 Appleyard Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Astoria Park Elementary School 35250 School 2465 Atlas Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Bond Elementary School 35282 School 2204 Saxon St. WAN/Transport Location 
Buck Lake Elementary School 35291 School 1600 Pedrick Road WAN/Transport Location 
Canopy Oaks Elementary School 202167 School 3250 Point View Dr WAN/Transport Location 

Capital Stadium/Bus Depot 16027119 
Non-

Instructional    601 Paul Russell Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Chaires Elementary School 35295 School 4774 Chaires Cross Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Deerlake Middle School 35305 School 9902 Deer Lake W WAN/Transport Location 
Desoto Trail Elementary School 35268 School 5200 Tredington Park Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Elizabeth Cobb Middle School 35274 School 915 Hillcrest St WAN/Transport Location 
Fairview Middle School 35292 School 3415 Zillah St WAN/Transport Location 
Fort Braden School 35285 School 15100 Blountstown Hwy WAN/Transport Location 
Frank Hartsfield Elementary School 35243 School 1414 Chowkeebin Nene WAN/Transport Location 
Gilchrist Elementary School 35299 School 1301 Timberlane Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Gretchen Everhart School 35259 School 2750 Mission Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Griffin Middle School 35258 School 800 Alabama St WAN/Transport Location 
Hawks Rise Elementary School 35298 School 205 Meadow Ridge Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Heritage Trails Community School 35293 School 283 Trojan Trl WAN/Transport Location 
J. Michael Conley Elementary School 16039116 School 2400 Orange Ave E WAN/Transport Location 
James S. Rickards High School 35245 School 3013 Jim Lee Rd WAN/Transport Location 
John G. Riley Elementary School 35257 School 1400 Indiana St WAN/Transport Location 
Kate Sullivan Elementary School 35275 School 927 Miccosukee Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Killearn Lakes Elementary School 35296 School 8037 Deer Lake E WAN/Transport Location 

L.C.S.B. Data Center 16027121 
Non-

Instructional    520 South Appleyard Dr 

DISTRICT 
HUB/Demarcation 

Location 

L.C.S.B. Property Management 16027122 
Non-

Instructional    3360 W Tharpe St WAN/Transport Location 

L.C.S.B. Transportation 16027123 
Non-

Instructional    1156 Capital Cir Nw WAN/Transport Location 
Lawton Chiles High School 211791 School 7200 Lawton Chiles Ln WAN/Transport Location 

Leon County Construction 16030293 
Non-

Instructional    3397 West Tharpe Street WAN/Transport Location 

Leon County Facilities Planning 16030291 
Non-

Instructional    3397 West Tharpe Street WAN/Transport Location 
Leon County Jail 17003636 School 535 Appleyard Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Leon County Juvenile Detention Center 192078 School 2303 Ronellis Drive WAN/Transport Location 



 

Leon County School District Entities List - Tallahassee, Florida 

Leon County Media Center 127598 
Non-

Instructional    3955 W Pensacola St WAN/Transport Location 
Leon County 
Operations/Facilities/Maintenance 16030295 

Non-
Instructional    3420 West Tharpe Street WAN/Transport Location 

Leon County School District 
Administration Complex 16039117 

Non-
Instructional    2257 W. Pensacola Street WAN/Transport Location 

Leon County Virtual School 16084496 School 3955 W Pensacola St WAN/Transport Location 
Leon High School 35272 School 550 E Tennessee St WAN/Transport Location 
Lincoln High School 35288 School 3838 Trojan Trl WAN/Transport Location 

Lively Aviation 16027124 
Non-

Instructional    3290 Capital Cir Sw WAN/Transport Location 
Lively Technical College 35262 School 500 N Appleyard Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Oak Ridge Elementary School 35284 School 4530 Shelfer Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Pineview Elementary School 35281 School 2230 Lake Bradford Rd WAN/Transport Location 
R. Frank Nims Middle School 35283 School 723 W Orange Ave WAN/Transport Location 
Raa Middle School 35255 School 401 West Tharpe St WAN/Transport Location 
Roberts Elementary School 225021 School 5777 Pimlico Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Ruediger Elementary School 35254 School 526 W. 10th Avenue WAN/Transport Location 
Sabal Palm Elementary School 35280 School 2813 Ridgeway St WAN/Transport Location 
Sail High School 35256 School 2006 Jackson Bluff Road WAN/Transport Location 
Sealey Elementary School 35302 School 2815 Allen Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Second Chance At Ghazvini Learning 
Center 16031060 School 854 Blountstown St WAN/Transport Location 
Springwood Elementary School 35247 School 3801 Fred George Rd WAN/Transport Location 
Success Academy At Ghazvini Learning 
Center 35265 School 854 Blountstown St WAN/Transport Location 
Swift Creek Middle School 35286 School 2100 Pedrick Rd WAN/Transport Location 

Test And Development 16027125 
Non-

Instructional    325 John Knox Rd WAN/Transport Location 
The School Of Arts And Sciences 228325 School 3208 Thomasville Road WAN/Transport Location 
W. T.  Moore Elementary School 35277 School 1706 Dempsey Mayo Rd WAN/Transport Location 
William J. Montford Iii Middle School 16039115 School 5789 Pimlico Dr WAN/Transport Location 
Woodville Elementary School 35369 School 9373 Woodville Hwy WAN/Transport Location 
Bloxham Building     727 S. Calhoun ST   
Conner-Lakes Bus Depot     3601 Conner Blvd   
Wesson     2813 S Meridian St   
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